
FCC ID: JNZMR0066 

  
 
 

Date: 12/15/2023 

Description of Permissive Change 
 
The application is preparing for FCC Class II Permissive Change. The differences 
compared with the original application are: 
 
1. Change antenna gain and rename the antenna type as below: 

Original 

Antenna Gain (dBi) Frequency Rang 
(GHz) Antenna Type Connector Type 

-2.48 2.4-2.4835 PCB antenna None 
Newly 

Antenna Gain (dBi) Frequency Rang 
(GHz) Antenna Type Connector Type 

2.7 2.4-2.4835 Inverted-F antenna None 
  

There are no changes to antenna components / related hardware. Antenna gain was 
re-evaluated for this specific host by manufacturer and antenna type was updated to 
be more accurate. 

 
2. Remove metallic paints (for the detail, please refer to external photos p5) 
3. USB Cable length change from 1.2m to 0.7m 
4. JBP report also updating ANSI standard to C63.4a. 
 
Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.  
 
 
Regards, 

 
________________________________ 
Andrea Hsia / Assistant Manager 
Bureau Veritas CPS (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch 
Tel: +886-3- 3183232 Ext:4311628 
Email: andrea.hsia@bureauveritas.com 
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